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From:                                            Mark Gomm [MGomm@bunnings.com.au]
Sent:                                             Wednesday, 2 May 2012 5:23 PM
To:                                                Committee, JSCFADT (REPS)
Subject:                                        submission to logging Bill 2011

 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please accept this email as Bunnings submission to the Joint Senate Committee Inquiry into the Illegal Logging Prohibition Bill 
2011.
 
Bunnings restates it support for the timely introduction of the Bill in accordance with our original position captured in the “Common 
Platform” Document as submitted in the initial senate inquiry.
 
Furthermore Bunnings does not concur with the position that the Bill creates an unfair barrier to trade.  We support a “risk based” 
due diligence framework that will help ensure legality is a minimum standard for all domestic and imported timber products 
brought to market in Australia.
 
If you require any further information regarding Bunnings position, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Regards
 
Mark Gomm
Risk / Sustainability Manager
 
Bunnings Group Limited
126 Pilbara Street
, Welshpool WA 6106

Locked Bag 20, Welshpool WA 6986
Phone: (08) 9365-1570
Mobile
: (04) 1991-6762

Fax: (08) 9356-6460
E-mail : mgomm@bunnings.com.au
Website: www.bunnings.com.au
 
 
************************************************************************ 
Bunnings Legal Disclaimer: 
 
1) This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received 
this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
delete the document. 
 
2) All emails sent to and sent from Bunnings Group Limited. 
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are scanned for content. Any material deemed to contain inappropriate 
subject matter will be reported to the email administrator of all 
parties concerned. 
************************************************************************
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